
From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" <CCDTMACDL@vancouver.ca>

Date: 11/19/2016 11:22:24 PM
Subject: Fire at Regent Hotel

Good Evening Mayor and Council
Unfortunately there has been a fire at the Regent Hotel this evening. The sprinklers were activated, so the 
building is no habitable at this point. 60 people have been displaced. Our ESS team are working with 
Community Services to open a reception center, most likely it'll be either at Evelyn Saller or at the Gathering 
Place.

I'll let know know as I get more information.

Best

Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston
City Manager
Sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca
O. 604 873 7627
T. Sadhuajohnston
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